
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: July 15, 2025

Re: Professional - Salary Advancement

a. Taylar Venegas, West Campus, from B-4 to C-4
b. Tim Roberts, Central Campus, from D-20 to E-20
c. Karina Maldonado, Central Campus, from B-5 to C-5
d. Melissa Attanaphone, Central Campus from D-20 to E-20
e. Erin Reid, Central Campus from C-13 to D-13
f. Jacob Niemann, Pathways Campus, from C-11 to D-11
g. Jonathan Rashid, Central Campus, from C-12 to D-12
h. Elise Piagentini, Central Campus, from F-11 to G-11
i. Vernice Braasch, Central Campus, from D-18 to E-18
j. Vivian Helwich, Central Campus, from F-7 to G-7
k. Kerry Wells, Central Campus, from F-12 to G-12
l. Stenesha Walton, Central Campus, from D-16 to F-16
m. Erin Drzymalla, Central Campus, from F-17 to G-17
n. Brian Newman, West Campus, from D-26 to E-26
o. Amanda Ashmus, Central Campus, from A-4 to C-4
p. Lindsey Quigley, Central Campus, from E-20 to G-20
q. Kyle Countryman, Pathways Academy, from A-11 to B-12
r. Nermeen Shaabneh, West Campus, from C-6 to E-7
s. Andrea Czart, West Campus, from A-2 to C-3
t. Kacey Stockdell, Central Campus from A-2 to B3
u. Kevin Barron, West Campus from A-11 to B12
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